2

Pedersen, Roger

From: Roger Pedersen

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:38 PM

To: John White; Brian Bonser, George Kuzo; Steven Orth; Greg Werner
Cc: Steven Garry, Elaine Keegan; Richard Conatser; Timothy Kobetz
Subject: 08 NEI INFO FORUM.ppt

Attachments: 08 NEI INFO FORUM .ppt

For Your Information. Attached are the slides that | intend to present at the NEI INFO FORUM next week. |
only plan to talk about the final RUBI changes to 10 CFR Parts 19 & 20. | may briefly cover the collective dose
summary (the "Hinson" memo) but | won't use any slides.
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" REMOVAL OF UNNECESSARY

REGULATORY BURDEN
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FOUR AREAS OF
UNNECESSARY BURDEN

Definition of TEDE in 10CFR20.1003 and
~10CER&0.2 =

* Reports to individuals in Parts

10CFR19.13 and 10CFR20.2205 _
Determination of prior occupational dose
in 10CFR20.2104

Exemption to labeling containers in
- 10CFR20.1905
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~ « Early Public Comment April 29, 2004 (69
FR 23542) '

- Final Rule Published Dec. 4, 2007 (72 FR
68058 )

 Effective Feb. 15, 2008 (72 FR 72233)




means the sum of the effectlve dose
— equivalent|( osures) and
the committed effective dose equivalent

(for internal exposures).

~ » Total Effective Dose Equivalent (TEDE)

|« 10CFR20.1201(c) .




:;fUﬁ}VBC,, TEDE DOSE LIMIT
retmdiimer 10CFR20.1201

. 10CFR20.1201(c):

When the external exposure is determined by
..—_measurement with an external personal -~ - —— —

monitoring device, the deep-dose equivalent
must beused in-place of theeffective dose
equivalent, unless the effective dose equivalent
Is determined by a dosimetry method approved
by the NRC. The assigned deep-dose equivalent
must be for the part of the body receiving the
highest exposure.
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Approved methods are those methods
described in Regulatory Information
summaries RI1S-2002-06, RISﬂ2003—04

RIS-2004-01.

Or approved on a case-by-case basis.
HPS ANSI N 13.41.

»  Future Reg. Guide?
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The assigned shal
the dose averagec

NUES:

ow-dose equivalent must be
over the contiguous 10

square centimeters of skin receiving the highest

~exposure. The deep-dose equivalent, lens-dose

equivalent, and shallow-dose equivalent may be

assessed from surveys or other radiation
measurements for the purpose of demonstrating
compliance with the occupational dose limits, if
the individual monitoring device was not in the
region of highest potential exposure, or the
results of individual monitoring are unavailable.
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CUMULATIVE OCCUPATIONAL DOSE HISTORY
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§ 19.13 Notifications and
reports to individuals.

* (b) Each licensee shall make dose information available
-—-—to-workers-as-shown in-records-maintained by-the—
-~ licensee under the provisions of 10 CFR 20.2106. The
licensee shall provide an-annual reporttoeach individual
monitored under 10 CFR 20. 1502 of the dose recelved in

that monitoring year if:

(1) The individual’s occupational dose exceeds 1 mSy
(100 mrem) TEDE or 1 mSv (100 mrem) to any
individual organ or tissue; or

— — (2) Theindividual requests-hisor her annual dose report.
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* (a) for each individual who is likely to
——Feceive-an-annual-occupational- dose——

requiring monitoring under § 20.1502, the
licensee shall determine the occupational
radiation dose received during the current
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to labeling requirements.

* (g) Containers holding licensed material (other than
sealed sources that are either specifically or generally
licensed) at-a-facility-licensed under Parts 50 or 52 of — ———
this chapter, not including non-power reactors, that are
____within_an area posted under the requirements_in__§
20.1902 if the containers are:

(1) Conspicuously marked (such as by providing a
system of color coding of containers) commensurate with
the radiological hazard;

(2) Accessible only to individuals who have sufficient
instruction to minimize radiation exposure while handling
or working in the vicinity of the containers; and

“(3) Subject to plant procedures to ensure they are

appropriately labeled, as specified at § 20.1904 before
- being removed from the posted area. S e
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Containers Requiring Conspicuous

Marking

 Source of dose rates significantly above
- ambient dose rates.

« Provide shielding for contained source(s).
« Contain loose surface contamination.
* Present potential airborne/intake hazard.




2008 10 CFR Part 20

 Has old and new
e Sections




